Annex 5

Cooke, Lesley

——
From: licensing@york.gov.uk
Sent: 30 March 2022 16:56
To: Cooke, Lesley
Subject: FW: Premises Licence application for 2 many Wines, 3 Bishopthorpe Road, York

Saved to record.

Thanks

Lowcge Prashad

Louise Prashad | Licensing | Ext: 4336
t: 01904 552422 e: louise.prashad @york.gov.uk

City of York Council | Public Protection
Place Directorate | Eco Depot, Hazel Court, James Street | York YO10 3DS
www.york.gov.uk | facebook.com/cityofyork | @CityofYork

Working together, to improve and make a difference
Privacy Notice

City of York Council respects your privacy. For details of the information we collect, how we use it and who
we may share it with, please visit https://www.york.gov.uk/privacy

From: Golightly, Michael <michael.golightly@york.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 March 2022 16:33

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: FW: Premises Licence application for 2 many Wines, 3 Bishopthorpe Road, York

Hi All

Public Protection objected to the above premises licence on the grounds of public nuisance. |
have, however, mediated with the applicant and so long as the following conditions and timings
are attached to the premises licence our representation is withdrawn:

Timings Sale of alcohol :

1000-2300hrs Sunday — Thursday

1000-0000rs Friday and Saturday



Opening times :
0900-2330 Sunday — Thursday
0900-0030 Friday and Saturday

Conditions to be added from Public Protection’s perspective:

Customers shall be served by way of waiter/waitress service only.
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Extra conditions
Regulated entertainment is to be removed from the premises licence.
The main door will be kept closed after 23:00 hours other than for ingress and egress.

Botties shouild shall only be disposed of between 07:00hrs and 23:00hrs each day.

Local businesses and residents wili be given a contact number for the DPS.
Conditions to be agreed or agreed in a committee hearing

" All tables and chairs in the outside licensed area shall be stacked immediately after 21:00
hours and stored away securely within the premises when closed.

The external area shall only be open between the following hours: 10:00 hours and
21:00 hours each day.

Regards

Michaei Goiightly
Technical Officer

From: Cyriaque <cyriague@2manywines.co.uk>

Sent: 30 March 2022 16:30

To: Golightly, Michael <michael.golightly@york.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Premises Licence application for 2 many Wines, 3 Bishopthorpe Road, York

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

Yes agreed with everything beiow.



Thank you

é;riaque Lajoinie

07447302094

On 30/03/2022 16:17, Golightly, Michael wrote:

Hi Cyriaque

I would just like to confirm that you accept the following agreements and conditions on the proposed premises licence:
Timings Sale of alcohol :

1000-2300hrs Sunday — Thursday

1000-0000rs Friday and Saturday

Opening times :

0900-2330 Sunday — Thursday

0900-0030 Friday and Saturday

Conditions to be added from Public Protection's perspective:

e Customers shall be served by way of waiter/waitress service only.

° There shall be no vertical drinking in the outside area.

Extra conditions
o Regulated entertainment is to be removed from the premises licence.
) The main door will be kept closed after 23:00 hours other than for ingress and egress.

o Bottles should shall only be disposed of between 07:00hrs and 23:00hrs each day.

° Local businesses and residents will be given a contact number for the DPS.
Conditions to be agreed or agreed in a committee hearing

o All tables and chairs in the outside licensed area shall be stacked immediately after 21:00 hours
and stored away securely within the premises when closed.

e The external area shall only be open between the following hours: 10:00 hours and 21:00
hours each day.

Regards



Michael Golightly

Technical Officer
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and who we may share |t with please see the Publlc Protect|on Prlvacy Pohcy
on our website, www.york.gov.uk.

We take vour privacy seriously. For details of the infc
it
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Help protect the environment! - please don't print thic email unless vou reallv need to
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This communicatlon Is from City of York Council.

The information contained within, and in any attachment(s), is confidential and legally privileged. It is
for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please note
that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication, or the information within, is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Equally, you must not disclose all, or part, of its contents to
any other person.

Tf vou have received this communication in error, please return it immediately to the sender, then
delete and destroy any copies of it.

City of York Council disclaims any liability for action taken in reliance on the content of this
communication.

City of York Council respects your privacy. For more information on how we use your personal data,
please visit https://www.york.gov.uk/privacy




